
 

ADDENDUM #1 
TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
BULKY WASTE AND RECYCLING TRANSFER FACILITY 

 
The following responses are made in response to written questions received.  All responses are 
intended to clarify the original document and are NOT intended to replace any portion of the 
RFP, unless specifically noted. 
 

1. Will the RFP be publicly read and available for public review at the time of the RFP 
opening? 

Yes.   
 

2. Submission Requirements: 
 

a. Item 7 Disposal Sites: 
States monthly reports shall be submitted from each facility receiving material for 
disposal.  Reports are currently provided to the Town by the Operator specifying 
types of loads and disposal sites used.  Will that still be acceptable to the Town? 

Yes 
 

b. Item 10 Site Conditions: 
What is required of the Operator for site maintenance under the facility storm water 
permit? 

Compliance with SWPPP, Section 4.1, Good Housekeeping. 
 

c. Item 13 Communications with Users: 
Will it be acceptable to the Town for the Operator to have a recorded message that 
directs residents to the Town’s website for hours of operations and fees for the 
Simsbury Bulky Waste Facility? 
 Yes 

 
3. Additional Data 3: 

 
a. Section 1.1 of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP): 

This section references the Parks and Golf Service Facility located at 76 Hop Brook 
Road in Simsbury.  Should it reference the Simsbury Bulky Waste Facility located at 
66 Wolcott Road, Simsbury? 

Yes.  The Simsbury Bulky Waste/Recycling Facility is located at 66 Wolcott Road, 
Simsbury, CT  06070.  The Parks & Golf Facility was listed in error. 

 
The bid opening will remain as scheduled at 10:00 a.m., June 4, 2019, at 933 Hopmeadow Street, 
Simsbury, CT  06070. 
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